
MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 
DATE: 

COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 
SUBJECT / TOPIC:   

BACKGROUND INFORMATION ON THE TOPIC AND THE PROPOSED SOLUTION: 

SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 
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	MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL

	LTRG Request Richard Longo 3.16.23 jj
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	Pick Your Name from List: [Mr. Dick Longo]
	Today's Date: 3/21/23
	Council Meeting Date: April 11, 2023
	Insert the Topic / Subject Title: Membership on the Leadership Board of South Sarasota County United Way
	Provide Information on the Subject/Topic and Describe the Result you'd like the Council to Consider: The United Way of South Sarasota County has asked me to join the Sarasota County Long Term Recovery Group Leadership Board representing the City of Venice.  See the attached invitation for additional details.

Action:  Council support in authorizing me or another member of Council to represent the City of Venice on this Board.
	Pick a Goal your Request Satisfies: [Goal Six: Preserve the Venice Quality of Life through Proper Planning]
	Pick the Action You Request of Council: [Subject Matter: Immediate Action Requested]


